




Dana Morales 

From: RK Kelly 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 3:20 PM 

Steve Holmes; Dana Morales 

Subject: FW: EFSP National Board Administrative Flexibility Decision (HR22) 

Importance: High 

See email below sent on January 19, 2024. This is our only written confirmation (so far) that the EFSP National Board voted to 
allow Pima County to spend its $5.2 million balance of its EFSP-H Phase HR22 award (the former termination date was March 
31, 2023). 

You can also see below that United Way Worldwide (the fiscal agent for the EFSP National Board) added performance period 
terms for HR22-i.e., the $5.2 million balance can only be expended from March 1, 2024 through April 30, 2024. 

Let me know if any questions. 

Respectful I y, 

RK Kelly 
Director, Department of Grants Management & Innovation 
Office: (520) 724-6679 
Cell: (520) 833-8759 

pronouns: They/Them 
Pronouns matter I Pima County Public Library 

From: Walker.Yvonne 

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:54 AM 

To: RK Kelly 

Cc: Matranga, Frank; Long, Jonna 

Subject: EFSP National Board Administrative Flexibility Decision (HR22) 

Importance: High 

I
CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. Verify 
the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Hello Regina, 

This is written notification of the decision made by the National Board for the Emergency Food and Shelter Program in 

response to the request received from Pima County, GMI seeking administrative flexibility to spend the $5.2 million balance of 

the Fiscal Year 2022 (HR22) humanitarian funding in calendar year 2024. 
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After receiving the information from PIMA County GMI indicating need and the increase in the number of migrants requiring 

services once released by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and the receipt of additional independent data 

provided by OHS to reflect the unusually high numbers of individuals being processed in the sector, the National Board agreed 

to allow Pima County, GMI the administrative flexibility to spend the HR22 balance in 2024. The National Board determined 

that the analytic process undertaken using data provided not only by Pima County but also by the Department of Homeland 

Security was defensible, proved the unique need, and could be used in the future if circumstances warrant. 

The HR22 balance must be spent during a specific time frame that does not overlap with expenses that have been or will be 

paid with FY23 (CR23 and HR23) funds. The HR22 funds must be spent only during the months of March and April 2024, again, 

no FY23 funds can be used for expenses incurred during that period. Pima County GMI will need to be fully accountable to the 

National Board in documenting use of the funds with the completion and submission of the HR22 Final Report which is due 

June 14, 2024. With the administrative flexibility granted, the HR22 spending period for Pima County, GMI will be October 1, 

2022 through March 31, 2023 plus March 1, 2024 through April 30, 2024. Remember that FY23 funds may only be used for 

expenses through February 29, 2024. While Pima County may spend HR22 funding in March and April of 2024, please 

remember that Final Reports for HR22, CR23 and HR23 must be filed separately, do not combine support documentation for 

the three awards. The administrative flexibility is granted only once, no additional adjustments will be allowed to spend the 

HR22 funding after April 30, 2024. 

Thank you for your participation in the Emergency Food and Shelter Program and all that your agency and partners are doing 

to provide humanitarian services to individuals and families arriving in your communities each day. 

If you have questions regarding this email, please do not hesitate to reach out. 

Yvonne 

Yvonne Walker-Tolson / Vice President, Emergency Food and Shelter Program/ United Way Worldwide 
701 N. Fairfax St., Alexandria, VA 22314, USA / 
GIVE. I ADVOCATE. I VOLUNTEER. I LIVE UNITED

™ 

www.liveunited.org 
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